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UNIVERSITY G R A F T S O'E'irs; 
- BAHADUR S H A H ' ZAF,VA i'URt 

N E W P S L H X-J.IOOO2: 

No.F.8-17/97 (CPP-I) 

The Registrar, 
Goa University, 
Sub P . C ~ G o a University Taleigao Plateau 
Goa-40.32g.6_* _ ' - ' 

<;\W v. 

July.,..-1998 

21 JUL 1998 

Subiect*- Doc la ring a college fit 'to receive assistance 
under' Section I2~B of the UGC A c t , 1956. 

Sir, 

I am directed to refer to your letter No.GU/V/ 
SaJ/l/18-2/98/17433 dated 12-2-1998 on the above subject 
a^d. to ssy that it has been noted that the Govt* College 
ci Arts, Sc Leoce. and Commerce, San quel irn has been granted 
permanent affiliation by the Goa University,, GofiV 
Accordingly, the Government College of-Arts, Science and 
Commerce, Sari que liar which already stands included in the • 
list of colleges maintained under Section 2(f) of the UGC 
A c t , 1956 glaired fit tq a >receive assistance from the 
UGC . arid oilier "centraF^ources^^rn "Terms of Rules framed 
under Section 12-B of tlhe UGC A c t , 1956 ft 

Yours .fa ithfully, 

( D * D , Menta ) 
IJ ncier Secretary' 

Copy to : -

v*im The Principal, Government College of A r t s , Science and, 
Commerce, Sanquel'im^Goa. 

2,. The Secretary, Government of India, Ministry of Human 
He source Development ( D e p t t # of Education 1 ) Neiv D e l h i , 
Sec fcion Officer; FD-III Section , UGC„ 3 
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.All Sect ienf. in the UGC 0 ft) c e 
T̂ -.\; T i c u e i.e. in-u} 

Joint Secretary, U!SC Western C coronal Office, 
Ganesh::h'i.nc Industrie 1 Chemical Laboratory, ' 
r/ear °ocna Unive 

7 « / G ua rd f i 1 e # 

y Campus,. Pune r411007 # 

( C > P . Ar ora ) 
Section Officer 
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